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Doar Sir:

With the view of socuring for ths Fedoral Resorve Board
accurate and dctailed information rogarding thic oxponses of operat-—
ing the transit dcpariment of your bank may I request that you state
on Form 287 - %, in dotail, against thc rospective captions, %hess
cxXponses separztcly for the period July 1% to July 31, and August
1 to August 31.

Will you alsc be good snough to inform us hov thc oxpensos
of your transit dopartmont for the above periods were carried in
your monthly siatcmonts on Forms 285 - 287 b, particularly whothor
the expenze. has boosn ;42144ﬁi among the opsrating cxponsos of the
bank for July and August.

The Philadcliphia and Atlanta banks report the transfer 4o
tho account of the transit dcpartment of cortain operating oxpensas
incurrsd prior to Julv 13, in addition to the transfor of cortain
-amounts unua‘ the hoad of "Cost of Furniture and Equipment.®

It will bhe some hedp te us if you will kindly send us
complote data undor ¢ two hecads, so dur Statistical Division
may be able to compi comparative statoment showing both initial
cost and operating cxponses of the transit departmonts of all the
twelve banks.
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Tou will greatly obligo us by furnishing us with the
above data at the carliost practicable datc.

Very truly yours,

Govarnor.
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